Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 11:09 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

%

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison({tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

Approved items

113-4857204-0101804
Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

3
$340.23

Milwaukee 2836-20 M18 FUEL

Brushless Lithium-lon Cordless
Oscillating Multi-Tool (Tool Only)

$185.00 | Qty: 1



T R Milwaukee M18 Inflator 2848-20
$140.97 | Qty: 1

The Hillman Group 560878 14-Inch x 1-
L Inch HWH Neoprene Washer Sheeter
Metal Screw, 100-Pack

$14.26 | Qty: 1

©2024 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109,

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

=




#l ~  milwaukee m18 oscillating multi-tool

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Selters  Deals & Savings  Giftldeas  Power & Hand Tools

< Back 3o results

Roll over image to zocm in

Frequentily bought together

Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  SmartMome  Shop by Room  Launchpad  Amazon Busingss

Milwaukee 2836-20 M18 FUEL Brushless Lithium-
lon Cordless Oscillating Multi-Tool (Tool Only)

Brand: Milwaukee
4.7 422 ratings
200+ bought in past menth

$170%
FREE Retums

Get $60 off instantly. Pay $110.00 upon approval for Amazon Visa.

Brand Milwaukee
Product Dimensions  13"L x 5"W x 3"H
Grit Type Coarse

Voltage 18 Vaolts

AC Adapter Current 4.2 Amps

About this item
¢ Variable Speed Dial to Allow Users to Adjust the Speed to the Application

« Auto-Load Feature to allow the user to start slowly when making precise cuts, and
automatically ramp up to the highest speed once under load, to provide unmatched
productivity

¢ 180 Degree Span LED Light for better Visibility in Low-Light Situations
« Oscitlation Angle: 4.2 Degrees for Fastest Cutting

* Vibration Dampening Technology for Lowest Full Tool Vibration

» See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller

Sparsared

Sponsoscd

prime

v ?

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

170
FREE Retumns

FREE deiivery Novemnber 23 -
27

Or fastest delivery November
20-24

Delivering to Auburn 46706 +
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from AMaren
Sold by Narignal Tools USA

Ratuins Retumnable untel Jan
31,2025

Support Product support
Included

W See more

Add a Protection Plan:
_! 3-Year Protection Plan for
$25.99
4-¥ear Protection Plan for
$34.99
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11/14/24, 12:12 PM

eliv i 674G

e -

Industrial & Scientific  Janilorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies

Industrial & Scientific > Fasteners

Roll over image to zoom in

Buy it with

This item: The Hillman Hithman 1149 Type*u”
Group 560878 t4-Inch x Speed Nut 1/4-20in. 12-
1-inch HWH Neoprene... Pack

31 735 (30.17/Count) 5595

4 stars and above

Spinsoird 6

Industiial & Suenufic ~  Screws

Medicat Supplies  Food Service  Diagnaostic Equipment  Material Handling

MEFF

560876
2878 14-Inch x 1-Inch HWH

oprene Washer Sheeter
tal Screw, 100-Pack

4 The Hitlman Group

51 735 {%4.17 / Count}

‘ast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Retuins

Tial Steel
+ System External Hex
| Styte  Hex

2.3 % 3.2 13.6inches
nsions L

~uviit this item
» Equipped with neoprene waterproof seal washer
s Zinc-Plated
« Type "A" screw
* Product Dimension: 2.3" x 3.2" x 3.6"
> See more pioduct details

Report an issue with this product or seller

Total price: $40.33

Add all 3 to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner

(200 pcs) #14x3/47 Sealing
Washers 304 Stainless
Steel Neopreae EPDM ..

than the others.
Show detads

575598 131, 30/0uncpi

THURSDAY
N

2

FOOTBALL

Amazon.com: The Hillman Group 560878 14-Inch x 1-inch HWH Neoprene Washer Sheeter Metal Screw, 100-Pack : Industrial &...

Educational Supplies

oo o

Add Prime to get Fast, Ij:i”j‘_
Free delivery B

Delivery Pickup

$‘| 735 {$0.17 / Count)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday,
Navember 18 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Or Prime mernbers get FREE
delivery Saturday, November
16. Order within 7 hrs 5 mins.
Jein Prime

Delwering to Auburn 46704 -
{ipdate location

Only 2 left in stock (more on
the way).

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships frem  Amazan.com

Sold by Amazan.com
Returns Retwnable until Jan
31,2025

Payment  Secure transactien

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add o List

Sqsnsa

https:/fiwww.amazon.com/Hillman-Group-560878-Necprene-100-Pack/dp/BO03VFY4D0ref=sr_1_67content-id=amzn1.sym.918a99dd-4826-4c0a-bedd... 1/6



